
Question No. Reference

(Sect/Para/Page)

QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

1 82-C-401, 82-C-402,
82-SS-101, 82-SS-
501

Please confirm the top of wall and bottom of wall
elevations on 82-C-401 and 82-C-402 for the site
retaining wall detailed on 82-SS-101 and 82-SS-
501. The provided elevations to not appear to
meet the intent of section F6/82-SS-501.

Refer to Amendment 3, revised drawings 82-C-
401, 82-C-402 & 82-SS-501.

2 01 00 00-23, par O. What will the final location be for the Resident

Engineer's trailer? Please clarify so utility hook

ups can be determined.

Refer to Amendment 3 revised drawings 82-C-
901 and 82-EDS-101.

3 SS-501/F6 Typical Section @ garage retaining wall notes
"Refer Architectural for Elevations" for the ledge.
Could not locate on Architecturals. Are we to use
information from Civil Grading Plan, if not please
provide.

Refer to Amendment 3 revised drawing 82-SS-
501.

4 General-Landscape
Plan

There is no landscape plan or landscape
specification section in the bid documents.
However, there is construction work at existing
lawn area. Please clarify who will repair and
restore the damaged lawn.

Grass: Add 2 inches of topsoil. Grade and
hand-rake area to ensure a smooth, clean area
free of sticks, rocks and debis larger than 1/4"
in size. Install solid laid joint to joint. Roll grass
areas to achieve a smooth even surface. Sod
shall be weed-free. 4850 S.Y. Buchloe
dactyloides - Buffalograss Sod #609. Refer todactyloides - Buffalograss Sod #609. Refer to
Amendment 3 revised drawing 82-C-301 for
locations of sleeves only for future irrigation.



General

Understand that the project is 100% SDVOSB set-

aside. The verification process is moving along,

however, and it is my understanding that firms

may pursue work as an SDVOSB without

complete verification, but that the contract itself

cannot be executed upon award until such time

as the verification is complete. Is this accurate?

In accordance with the Veterans First

Contracting Program, effective January 7,

2010, SDVOSB and VOSB contractors are

required to register in VA’s VIP database at

www.vetbiz.gov.  Pursuant to 38 USC 8127(f)

and 38 CFR Part 74, VA is required to verify the

Veteran status, ownership and control by

Veterans of firms listed in the VIP database

prior to award of any contract under this

program.  Therefore, all contractors proposing

under this solicitation must be registered (CVE)

in the VIP database prior to award.  NOTE: 

Please be advised that obtaining CVE

certification or re-certification can be a

lengthy process – Please plan accordingly.

REVISED RFI

General Please advise if this project is tax exempt or not. ORIGINAL RESPONSE: Federal, State, and
Local Tax: Taxes must be included in your
proposal. No tax exemption will be granted.

REVISED RESPONSE : In accordance with

Texas Administrative Code, Title 34, Part 1,REVISED RFI

Response

41(from

Amendment

A00002)

Texas Administrative Code, Title 34, Part 1,
Chapter 3, Subchapter 0, Rule 3.332,
Organizations that contract with the United
States and whose contracts explicitly and
unequivocally state that they are agents of the
United States are tax exempt in Texas.


	Sheet1

